

Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 11:43 AM
To: 'bwright@cityofflint.com'; 'rbincsik@cityofflint.com'
Subject: Residential customers

Brent, Rob....

I need Flint's most recent number of active residential service connections as part of updating MDEQ's estimated population served. Also, add in commercial and industrial accounts; however, keep them separate. Thanks.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 10:01 AM.
To: 'rbincsik@cityofflint.com'
Subject: Watermain breaks

Robert,

Based upon the discussion during our April 29th site visit, you have forwarded available information concerning the occurrence (location & date) of watermain breaks in the city of Flint during 2014. Please provide us with a copy of this information at your earliest convenience. Thanks.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817